
Applicant:  Motorola Inc       FCC ID: ABZ99FT3081

Motorola Inc., 8000 W. Sunrise Blvd., Plantation, FL 33322      

Date:  11th September 2002

Mr. Tim Harrington and Mr. Andy Leimer
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA524079 with FCC ID: AZ499FT3081.

Gentlemen;

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its
response to your 5th September 2002 request for information on FCC ID: ABZ99FT3081, EA524079
via correspondence number 23890.

Q1) MPE report states:
"With the survey meter and probe, take ten (10) measurements, at the standard test distance of 60 cm to
the antenna, from the back of the vehicle in a vertical line and then average the results."
Reply to CRN 23850 says:
"The distance from the antenna to the trunk edge is 26cm."
Please confirm that probe to trunk edge distance is 34cm, rather than 60cm.

R1) The probe to trunk edge distance is 34cm and not 60cm.

Sincerely,
/s/ Mike Ramnath
FCC Liaison
Email: mike.ramnath@motorola.com


